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Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 133.882 ha of forest land for widening and improvement of
Yaingangpokpi-Nagaland Road Section of NH-202 into two laning with paved
shoulder of 48.273 km from Hungpungi to Longpi Kajui of 94.612 km in the State of
Manipur on EPC Mode by NHIDCL.

Ref: Letter No. RR-102/2/2020-FE-Dept (For&Envt) dated 07.12.2020 of Govt of
Manipur.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am directed to inform that the
proposal submitted by the State Govt letter under reference above has been examined in this
office in the light of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, and rules/guidelines framed thereunder.
The submitted proposal is found lacking of the following information:

(i) The notification of Shirui National Park, if any, and actual distance of the proposed
area from the Shirui National Park.

(i) The clarification on density of the forest cover and eco class of the proposed area as it
is mentioned as 35 % in the PART II whereas mentioned as 8% -70% in the
forwarding letter.

(iii) The corrected shape file of the propose area as it is found to be 133.295 ha instead of

133.882 ha as proposed.

(iv) The corrected shape file of the proposed CA site as it is found to be 218 ha instead of

268 ha as proposed.

(v) The proposed RoW and existing RoW of the propose road.
(vi) The scientific names or atleast the local name of the tree species mentioned in ‘other’
category of the enumeration list.
(vii)The scheme for raising avenue plantation on both side of the road technically
approved by the competent authority.
(viii) The GPS coordinates of the proposed road.



(ix) The undertaking certificate for addl. NPV by the user agency.

(x) The muck dumping plan of the proposed road along with plan for
vegetation/reclamation of the dumping site.

(xi) The undertaking by the user agency for payment for extraction charges of the trees to
be removed from the proposed area.

(xii) The specific recommendation by the State Govt in Part V form.

State Govt is requested to kindly furnish the above information for further processing
of this proposal.

/Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)
Copy to:

YT HET ge1 W/Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, ﬂﬁl’%’l’ HIH/ Govt
of Manipur,ds7 31T 9&iaoT %11/ Forest & Environment Deptt., SFHTS/Imphal-795001.

/-'_I

/Deputy Inspector Gengfal of Forests(C)



